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Community Resources for 
Probation and Parole District #36 

 

 

CATEGORY 

ALEXANDRIA PROBATION AND 

PAROLE  

4740 EISENHOWER AVE 

ALEXANDRIA, VA. 22301 

LINDA ROYAL-
KIRBY  

RE-ENTRY 

PROBATION AND 

PAROLE OFFICER/ 
571-414-6868 

(EXT. 6815) 

LINDA.ROYAL-KIRBY@VADOC.VIRGINIA.GOV/ 
WWW.ALEXANDRIAVA.GOV 

 

STATEWIDE RESOURCES 

Birth Certificate, Death 
Certificate, Marriage 
Certificate 

Office of Vital Records 
2001 Maywill Street, Suite 101 

Richmond, Virginia 23230 
804-662-6200 

Office of Vital Records - Vital Records 
(virginia.gov) 

Corrections 
Virginia Department of 

Corrections 
 

Homepage — Virginia Department of 
Corrections 

 
Virginia Department of Juvenile 

Justice 
 Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice 

Crisis/Help 
2-1-1 Virginia (local resource 

hotline) 

211 or 1-800-230-
6977 or text 

CONNECT to 
247211 

www.211Virginia.org 

 

 
Adult Protective Services 

Hotline 
1-888-832-3858  

 Alzheimer’s Association Medical Alert/Safe  

https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://vadoc.virginia.gov/
https://www.djj.virginia.gov/
http://www.211virginia.org/
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Return 1-800-625-
3780 

 National Sexual Assault Hotline 1-800-656-4673  

 
Virginia Department for Aging 
and Rehabilitative Services 

 
www.Easyaccess.virginia.gov 

 

 
Infant and Toddler Connection 

of Virginia 
 

www.itcva.online 

 

 
National Suicide Prevention 

Line 
988 

www.988lifeline.org 

 

 
Virginia Mortgage Relief 

Program 
 

www.virginiamortgagerelief.com 

 

 Legal Aid 1-866-LEGLAID 
www.valegaliad.org 

 

 Eviction Helpline 1-833-NOEVICT  

 Predatory Loan Helpline 866-830-4501  

 Senior Legal Helpline 844-802-5910  

 Statewide Resource Directory  
www.Virginianavigator.org 

 

Alcohol/Substance Use Oxford House 1-800-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org 

http://www.easyaccess.virginia.gov/
http://www.itcva.online/
http://www.988lifeline.org/
http://www.virginiamortgagerelief.com/
http://www.valegaliad.org/
http://www.virginianavigator.org/
http://www.oxfordhouse.org/
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 Al-Anon and Alateen 
1-888-4AL-ANON 
(1-888-425-2666) 

Al-Anon Family Groups 

 Narcotics Anonymous  

About Us (na.org) 

online meetings: 

https://virtual-na.org/ 

 Alcoholics Anonymous  

www.aa.org 

online meetings: 

https://www.12step-
online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/ 

 

 Addiction Center  
https://www.addictioncenter.com/ 

 

 
VADOC Fentanyl Awareness 

Video 
 

https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8 

 

Benefits Programs 
Virginia Department of Social 

Services (VDSS) 

Apply for SNAP, 
TANF, EAP and 

Medical Assistance 
by calling at 855-

635-4370 

Apply online for benefits at 
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/ 

 

You may review program regulations and 
manuals online at www.dss.virginia.gov 

  

Apply for Medical 
Assistance only by 

calling 855-242-
8282 

Print a copy of the application off the internet 
for medical assistance at www.coverva.org 

 

  Get an application Print a copy of the application off the internet 

https://al-anon.org/
https://na.org/?ID=aboutus
https://virtual-na.org/
http://www.aa.org/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.12step-online.com/meetings/online-aa-meetings/
https://www.addictioncenter.com/
https://youtu.be/MWH-1hc0-x8
https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access/
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
http://www.coverva.org/
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during office hours 
at your local 

Department of 
Social Services 

at http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ 

 

 

 

 
Virginia Health Care 

Foundation 
 Virginia Health Care Foundation (vhcf.org) 

Behavioral Health 
Department of Behavioral 
Health and Developmental 

Services 
 

dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-
boards-csbs/ 

 

 
Office of Child and Family 

Services 
 

Office of Child and Family Services - Virginia 
Department of Behavioral Health and 

Developmental Services 

 

Employment 
Assistance 

Virginia Employment 
Commission (VEC) 

VEC Central Office 
1-866-832-2363 

For TTY* Callers: 
Virginia Relay, Call 

711 or 800-828-
1140 

 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov 

Job Openings 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-
job/state-job-openings 

Upcoming Job Fairs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-
fairs 

A Quick Guide to Relief Programs 

https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs 

For Veteran Services 

http://www.dss.virginia.gov/
https://www.vhcf.org/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/community-services-boards-csbs/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://dbhds.virginia.gov/behavioral-health/office-of-child-and-family-services/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/state-job-openings
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/find-a-job/job-fairs
https://www.vec.virginia.gov/relief-programs
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veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov 

 

 Virginia Career Works Center 
 https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-

career-center/ 

Education Virginia’s Community Colleges 
 

Virginia’s Community Colleges | Affordable 
Degrees, Certificates, Career Training 

(vccs.edu) 

Justice Impacted Individuals | 
Credits2Careers 

 Virginia Department of 
Education 

800-292-3820  

Virginia Department of Education | Home 

 

Environmental  
Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality 

1-804-698-4000 
www.deq.virginia.gov 

 

Emergency 
Management 

Virginia Department of 
Emergency Management 

804-897-6500 https://www.vaemergency.gov 

 

Health 

Virginia Department of Health 

P.O. Box 2448 
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2448 

109 Governor Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

 

Home - Virginia Department of Health 

 

Health Department Locator - LHD Locator 
(virginia.gov) 

 
Virginia Association of Free 

Clinics 

 
Free Clinics in Virginia (vafreeclinics.org) 

Housing Oxford House 
 Oxford Houses of Virginia » Oxford Houses 

of Virginia (vaoxfordhouse.org) 

mailto:veteran.services@vec.virginia.gov
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://virginiacareerworks.com/find-your-career-center/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.vccs.edu/
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.credits2careers.org/justice-impacted-individuals
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
http://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/health-department-locator/
https://www.vafreeclinics.org/clinics-in-virginia
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
https://www.vaoxfordhouse.org/
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(Recovery house program) 

 
Virginia Association of 

Recovery Residences (VARR) 

 
Accredited Residencies for Recovery 

Housing | VARR - Virginia Association of 
Recovery Residences (varronline.org) 

 Virginia Housing Alliance 
 

vha@vahousingalliance.org 

 

 Department of Housing & 
Community Development 

 https://www.dchd.virginia.gov 

 

HUD Exchange  

Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Program 

 

www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc 

www.hudexchange.info/contact-us 

 

 

The Salvation Army 

• Rent and utility 
assistance 

• Homeless shelters 

1-800-SAL-ARMY www.salvationarmyusa.org 

 

Scholarships LendEDU 
 

Scholarships for Felons | LendEDU 

Veteran Services 
National Suicide and Veteran 

Crisis Prevention Lifeline 

1-800-273-8255 
 

 Veteran Crisis Line 

1-800-273-8255 
Ext. 1  

 
Virginia Department of 

Veterans Services 

 
Virginia Department of Veterans Services 

https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
https://varronline.org/accredited-residences/
mailto:vha@vahousingalliance.org
https://www.dchd.virginia.gov/
http://www.hudexchange.info/programs/coc
http://www.hudexchange.info/contact-us
http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/
https://lendedu.com/blog/scholarships-for-felons/
https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
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US Department of Veterans 

Affairs 

 
VA.gov Home | Veterans Affairs 

Medication Assisted 
Treatment (MAT) 

Substance Abuse and Mental 
Health Services Administration 

(SAMHSA) 

SAMHSA National 
Helpline 1-800-

662-HELP 

https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/ 

 

 VADOC MAT Program 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-
gaTDkV0 

 

Social Security Card Social Security Administration 
 

https://www.ssa.gov/ 

State ID or Driver’s 
License 

Virginia Department of Motor 
Vehicles 

 
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

Reentry Success Fair Shake 
 

https://www.fairshake.net/ 

 

 VADOC Reentry Video 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qkt
Fme7w 

 

 
VADOC Reentry Resource 

Packet 

 
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/

reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf 

 

Transportation Department of Transportation 
 

virginiadot.org 

 

Taxation Department of Taxation 
1-804-367-8031 

https://www.tax.virginia.gov 

https://www.va.gov/
https://findtreatment.samhsa.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tZM-gaTDkV0
https://www.ssa.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
https://www.fairshake.net/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PQ4qktFme7w
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
https://www.vadoc.virginia.gov/media/1510/reentry-resource-packet-2023.pdf
http://www.virginiadot.org/
https://www.tax.virginia.gov/
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Peer Recovery Services 
VADOC Peer Recovery 

Specialist Initiative 

 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTM

YW6zGg 

 

Restoration of Rights 
Secretary of the 

Commonwealth’s Office 

804-692-0104 
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/ 

Free Cell Phones Assurance Wireless 
 The Affordable Connectivity Program (ACP) 

- BetterSIM 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

LOCAL RESOURCES 

 
Community Resources for 

Probation and Parole District # 36 
City of Alexandria 

 
Also Available to Ex-offenders 

                                                                                                        2023-2024 

CATEGORY 
AGENCY NAME AND 

ADDRESS 

TELEPHONE 

NUMBER / 
CONTACT 

PERSON 

E-MAIL / WEBSITE ADDRESS 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1CaTMYW6zGg
https://www.restore.virginia.gov/
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
https://www.bettersim.com/?keyword=assurance%20wireless&msclkid=14022768f8141e37a8274262ff7a8753&utm_source=bing&utm_medium=cpc&utm_campaign=eCPC%20-%20Competitors&utm_term=assurance%20wireless&utm_content=Without%20THE
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General Ex-Offender & Reentry 

OAR of Arlington / 
Alexandria 
Court Square West 
1400 North Uhle 
Street, Suite 704 
Arlington, VA 22201 

(703) 228-7519 
(703) 228-7030 

Katy Steinbruck 

www.oaronline.org 
e-mail:  info@oaronline.org 

 

Gang Members & At-Risk Youth 
(Up to age 21) 

Northern Virginia 
Family Services / 
I.P.E. Program 

 
(571) 748-2808 

Kate Reen 

 

https://www.nvfs.org/our-services/youth-initiatives/intervention-
prevention-education/ 

kreen@nvfs.org 

 
Clothing Assistance 

 

Catholic Charities / 
Christ House 
131 S. West St. 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
 

 
(703) 548-4227 

 

 
www.ccda.net/programs_christhouse.php 

 

 
 

Clothing Assistance 

 

 
1st Baptist Church 
2932 King Street 
Alexandria, VA  22301 
 

(703) 684-3720 http://216.150.3.88/pages/page.asp?page_id=122369 

Community Service 

Volunteer Alexandria 
123 N. Alfred St. 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
 

(703) 836-2176 

 

www.volunteeralexandria.org 

e-mail:  mail@volunteeralexandria.org 

David’s Pace  

Drop-in Day Program 
930 N. Henry Street 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
(Call for times) 

703-548-7500 

www.carpentersshelter.org 

 

                   e-mail:information@carpentersshelter.org 

 

Domestic Violence Program 

Domestic Violence 
Program 
4850 Mark Center 
Drive Alexandria, VA. 
22311 

(703) 746-4311 
Email: www.alexandriava.gov 

 

Domestic Violence:  Victims’ Services 

Domestic Violence 
Program 
Dept. of Community & 
Human Services 

(703) 746-4911 

 

www.alexandriava.gov/women 

 

http://www.oaronline.org/
mailto:info@oaronline.org
mailto:kreen@nvfs.org
mailto:kreen@nvfs.org
https://www.nvfs.org/our-services/youth-initiatives/intervention-prevention-education/
https://www.nvfs.org/our-services/youth-initiatives/intervention-prevention-education/
mailto:kreen@nvfs.org
http://www.ccda.net/programs_christhouse.php
http://216.150.3.88/pages/page.asp?page_id=122369
http://www.volunteeralexandria.org/
mailto:mail@volunteeralexandria.org
http://www.carpentersshelter.org/
mailto:information@carpentersshelter.org
http://www.alexandriava.gov/
http://www.alexandriava.gov/women
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421 King Street, Suite 
400 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
 

Domestic Violence:  Offender 
Services 

OAR of Fairfax 
County, Inc. 
Violence Intervention 
Program 
10640 Page Ave. Suite 
250 
Fairfax, VA  22030 
 

(703) 246-3033 

 

 
http://www.oarnova.org  

 
 

 

             Education/Beatley Library 
Computer Help 
5005 Duke Street 
Alexandria, VA. 22304 

703-746-1751 
jgtrgorio@alexlibraryva.org 

 

Education/GED 

Adult Education 
Alexandria City 
Public Schools 
25 S. Quaker Lane, 
Rm. 27 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
 

(703)461-4197 

www.acps.k12.va.us/adulted 

e-mail:  adulted@acps.k12.va.us 

Employment/Job Training 

Workforce 
Development Center 
4850 Mark Center 
Drive  
Alexandria, VA. 22311 

(703) 746-5940 

 

www.alexandriava.gov/WorkforceDevelopment 

 

Employment/Job Training 

VA Employment 
Commission 
5520 Cherokee 
Avenue, Suite 100 
Alexandria, VA  22312 

 
(703) 813-1300 

 
www.vec.virginia.gov 

Employment/Job Training 

Alexandria 
Department of 
Rehabilitative 
Services 
5904 Old Richmond 
Highway, #410 
Alexandria, VA  22303 

 
(703) 960-3411 

 
www.vadrs.org 

http://www.oarnova.org/
mailto:jgtrgorio@alexlibraryva.org
http://www.acps.k12.va.us/adulted
mailto:adulted@acps.k12.va.us
http://www.alexandriava.gov/WorkforceDevelopment
http://www.alexandriava.gov/WorkforceDevelopment
http://www.vec.virginia.gov/
http://www.vadrs.org/
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Employment/Job Training:  Veterans 

Virginia Department 
of Veterans Services 
Fairfax Field Office 
11198 Lee Highway, 
Suite D-3 
Fairfax, VA  22030 

(703) 359-1210 
or 

(703) 813-1375 
 

 

www.dvs.virginia.gov 

 

Father’s 

Empowerment/Vocational/Educational 

Father’s in Tech 
950 N. Washington 
Street, Suite 350, 
Alexandria, VA 22314. 

240-676-7903 

 

www.tinyurl.com/cyepfit2021 

 

email: emitchell@cyep.org 

 

Financial Assistance 
ALIVE!, Inc. 
2723 King Street 
Alexandria, VA  22302 

(703) 836-2723 

 

www.alive-inc.org 

 

Financial Assistance 

Christ Episcopal 
Church 
118 North Washington 
Street 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

(703) 549-1450 
http://historicchristchurch.org/OutreachAndMission/Lazarus.aspx 

 

Food 

ALIVE!, Inc. – Food 
Bank 
2723 King Street 
Alexandria, VA  22302 

703- 836-2723 
or 

703-837-9300  

 
 

www.alive-inc.org 

 

Food 

 
Catholic Charities / 
Christ House 
131 S. West Street 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
 

 
(703) 549-8644 

 

 

 
www.ccda.net/programs_christhouse.php 

 

Food 

Salvation Army 
107 East Bellefonte 
Avenue 
Alexandria, VA  22301 

 Daily 11:30 – 12:00 Bag Lunch Available 

Food 

United Community 
Ministries 
7511 Fordson Rd. 
Alexandria, VA  22308 

(703) 768-7106 

 

www.ucmagency.org 

 

http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
http://www.tinyurl.com/cyepfit2021
mailto:emitchell@cyep.org
http://www.alive-inc.org/
http://historicchristchurch.org/OutreachAndMission/Lazarus.aspx
http://www.alive-inc.org/
http://www.ccda.net/programs_christhouse.php
http://www.ucmagency.org/
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Food 

Meade Memorial 
Church 
322 N. Alfred St. 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

(703) 549-1334 Serves lunch 

Health/Medical:  HIV, STDs and other 
Chronic illnesses 

KI Services 
25 S. Quaker Lane 
Alexandria VA, 22314 

(703)823-4401 

Prevention, 
education and 

treatment 

http://www.kiservices.org  

 

Health/Medical 
Neighborhood Health 
Multiple Locations  
Alexandria, VA 

(703) 535-5568 

 

 
http://www.neighborhoodhealthva.org/ 

 
 

Health/Medical 

Health Department 
4480 King St  
Alexandria VA, 22302 
 

(703)746-4996 http://alexandriava.gov/health/default.aspx 

 

Healthcare/ACA Enrollment 

 
Neighbor’s Keeper 
13370 Minnieville Rd 
Woodbridge, VA 22192 
 

 
 

(703)634-2400 
info@neighbors-keeper.org 

 

Housing/Shelter 

Alexandria 
Community Shelter 
2355 B Mill Road 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

 
 
 

(703) 746-5700* 

 

https://www.voachesapeake.org/acs 

*Must be screened for eligibility through the Homeless Services 
Assessment Center. 

Housing/Shelter 
Carpenter's Shelter 
930 N. Henry St. 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

(703) 746-5700* 

 

www.carpentersshelter.org 
e-mail:  information@carpentersshelter.org 

*Must be screened for eligibility through the Homeless Services 
Assessment Center. 

http://www.kiservices.org/
http://www.neighborhoodhealthva.org/
http://alexandriava.gov/health/default.aspx
file://///s2groups/nor_groups$/District%2036/Resource%20Materials/info@neighbors-keeper.org
https://www.voachesapeake.org/acs
http://www.carpentersshelter.org/
mailto:information@carpentersshelter.org
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Housing/Shelter 

Catholic Charities / 
Christ House 
131 S. West Street 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

(703) 549-8644 

 
www.ccda.net/programs_christhouse.php 

Housing/Shelter 

Catholic 
Diocese/Men’s 
Housing 
200 N. Glebe Rd.  
Arlington, VA 22203 

(703) 841-2500 www.arlingtondiocese.org 

Housing/Shelter: Families 
ALIVE!, House 
Shelter – Alexandria, 
VA 

(703) 684-1430 

 
www.alive-inc.org 

 

Housing/Shelter:  Families 

Community Lodgings 
3912 Elbert Ave.  
Suite 108 
Alexandria, VA 22305 

(703)549-4407 

 
http://communitylodgings.homestead.com/ 

 
e-mail:  cli@communitylodgings.org 

 

 

Housing/Shelter:  Men in Recovery 

Men’s Home 
402 E. Hume Ave.  
Alexandria, VA  22301 
 

(703) 683-3622 

 

www.themenshome.org 

e-mail:  info@themenshome.org 

Housing/Shelter:  Men in Recovery 

Robinson House 
200 Laverne Ave. 
Alexandria, VA  22305 
 
 

(703) 548-1453 

 

www.robinson-house.com 
e-mail:  info@robinson-house.com 

 

Housing:  Department Of Corrections 
Contracted Adult Residential Center 

(Women Only) 

Friends of Guest 
House 
1 East Luray Ave. 
Alexandria, VA  22301 
 

(703) 549-8072 

 

www.friendsofguesthouse.org 

e-mail:  info@friendsofguesthouse.org 

Inova (IPAC) 
Inova Psych. 
Assessment Center 
8221 Willow Oaks 

703-289-7560 www.inova.org 

http://www.ccda.net/programs_christhouse.php
http://www.alive-inc.org/
http://communitylodgings.homestead.com/
mailto:cli@communitylodgings.org
http://www.themenshome.org/
mailto:info@themenshome.org
http://www.robinson-house.com/
mailto:info@robinson-house.com
http://www.friendsofguesthouse.org/
mailto:info@friendsofguesthouse.org
http://www.inova.org/
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Corporate Drive.  
Ste 4-420 
Fairfax, VA. 22031 
 

 

Legal Services 

Legal Services of 
Northern Virginia 
121 N Washington St 
Suite 300A  
Alexandria, Virginia 
22314 

571-482-2693 Email: vsmith@lsnv.gov  

Parenting / Children 

Fathers in Touch 
Capital Youth 
Empowerment 
Program 
1315 Duke Street 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
 

(202) 321-8704 
www.cyep.org 

 

Parenting / Children 

Parent – Infant 
Education (PIE) 
Alexandria DCHS 
4850 Mark Center 
Drive Alexandria, VA.  
22311 

(703) 746-3350 

 

www.alexandriava.gov/dchs/info/default.aspx?id=63290 

mail:  robin.crawley@alexandriava.gov 

Parenting / Children 

Stop Child Abuse 
Now of Northern 
Virginia (SCAN) 
1705 Fern Street, 2nd 
Floor 
Alexandria, VA  22302 

 
 

(703) 820-9001 

 

 
 

www.scanva.org 
e-mail:  info@scanva.org 

 

Peer to Peer 

Arm & Arm 
8350 Richmond Hwy 
Rm #212 
Alexandria, VA 22309 

571-245-4568 
www.armandarm.org 

email: armandarm2014@yahoo.com  

Relationships 

FIT (Foundations in 
Integrity & Trust) 
Relationships 
8130 Boone 
Boulevard, #250 
Vienna, VA  22182 

(703)636-1200 
Ext. 470 

 
Michael Brown 

www.fitrelationship.com 

email:  fitinfo@federal-leadership.org 

 

mailto:vsmith@lsnv.gov
http://www.cyep.org/
http://www.alexandriava.gov/dchs/info/default.aspx?id=63290
mailto:robin.crawley@alexandriava.gov
http://www.scanva.org/
mailto:info@scanva.org
http://www.armandarm.org/
mailto:armandarm2014@yahoo.com
http://www.fitrelationship.com/
http://www.fitrelationship.com/
mailto:fitinfo@federal-leadership.org
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Sex Offender Services 

Center for Clinical & 
Forensic Services 
(CCFS) 
10396 Democracy 
Lane Suite 210 Fairfax, 
Virginia 22030 

(703) 278-0457 

 

http://www.ccfsinc.net/ 

e-mail:  celenagates@ccfsinc.net 

Sex Offender Services 

Counseling & 
Forensic Services 
(CFS) 
1423 Powhatan St. 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

(703) 838-8787 

 
www.counselingandforensicservices.com 

Social Services 

Department of 
Community & Human 
Services 
4850 Mark Center 
Drive  
Alexandria, VA  22311 

(703) 746-5700 

 
www.alexandriava.gov/humanservices 

Substance Abuse / Mental Health 

Alexandria DCHS 
720 N. St. Asaph St., 
2nd Floor 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

(703) 746-3400 
 

Social Detox 
(703) 746-3636 

www.alexandriava.gov/dchs/info/default.aspx?id=63290 

 

Substance Abuse / Mental Health 

Alcoholics 
Anonymous  

8501 Lee Highway 
Fairfax, VA  22031 

(703) 876-6166 

 
www.aa.org 

Substance Abuse / Mental Health 

Narcotics 
Anonymous  

8501 Lee Highway 
Fairfax, VA  22031 

(703) 876-6166 

 

www.nvintergroup.org 

e-mail:  info@nvintergroup.org 

Substance Abuse / Mental Health 

Northern Virginia 
Family Services  

6400 Arlington Blvd, 
Suite 110 

Falls Church, VA  
22042 

(703) 533-3302 

 

www.nvfs.org 

e-mail:  info@nvfs.org 

Substance Abuse / Mental Health 

Salvation Army Adult 
Rehab 
6528 Little River 
Turnpike 
Alexandria, VA  22313 

703-642-9270 
(Intake 

Department) 

 

www.northernvirginia.satruck.org/rehabilitation-program 

 

http://www.ccfsinc.net/
javascript:void(0);
http://www.counselingandforensicservices.com/
http://www.alexandriava.gov/humanservices
http://www.alexandriava.gov/dchs/info/default.aspx?id=63290
http://www.aa.org/
http://www.nvintergroup.org/
mailto:info@nvintergroup.org
http://www.nvfs.org/
mailto:info@nvfs.org
http://www.northernvirginia.satruck.org/rehabilitation-program
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Substance Abuse / Mental Health 

Springfield 
Multicultural Clinical 
Center 
6563 Edsall Rd 
Springfield, VA 22151 

703-354-0000 
http://mccva.com/Home.aspx 

 

TRANSITIONS 

            The Process of Change 

Transition 
205 S. Whiting St. 
Suite 206,  
Alexandria, VA. 22304 

703-862-3762 

info@transitionscorp.com 

www.transitionscorp.com 

 

Veterans’ Services 

Virginia Veteran and 
Family Support 
9990 Fairfax Blvd 
Fairfax, VA 22030 

571-235-5032 www/’;.liokm,ju67ty5.dvs.virginia.gov  

Veterans’ Services (Family Support) 

                
             Veteran Services 

Operation Family 
Caregiver 
 
Veteran Services and 
Support 
 

1-877-285-1299 
703-479-7437 

 
Fax: 703-479-

7425 
 

www.operationfamilycaregiver.org  

 

 

www.dvs.virginia.gov 

 

Vocational Education 

Alexandria Seaport 
Foundation  
P.O. Box 25036  
Alexandria, VA  22313 

 
(703) 778-0977 

 
 

 
www.alexandriaseaport.org 

e-mail:  asfoffice@alexandriaseaport.org 

 

Vote Riders Assist with ID’s 866-432-8683 
www.voteriders.org 

 

Women’s 
Empowerment/Vocational/Education 

Perfect Inc. 
1010 North Fairfax St., 
Alexandria, VA 22314 

301-247-1499 

                     www.perfectinc.org  

             email: rmjollie@perfectinc.org 

 

Women’s 
Empowerment/Vocational/Educational  

Together We Bake 
Downtown Baptist 
Church 
212 S. Washington St. 
Alexandria, VA  22314 

Stephanie 
Wright 

(703)973-8775 

http://www.togetherwebake.org/ 

e-mail:  stephanie@togetherwebake.org 

http://mccva.com/Home.aspx
mailto:info@transitionscorp.com
http://www.transitionscorp.com/
http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
http://www.operationfamilycaregiver.org/
http://www.dvs.virginia.gov/
http://www.alexandriaseaport.org/
mailto:asfoffice@alexandriaseaport.org
http://www.voteriders.org/
http://www.perfectinc.org/
mailto:rmjollie@perfectinc.org
http://www.togetherwebake.org/
mailto:stephanie@togetherwebake.org


 Page 17 of 17  

Reentry Council 

Reentry Council 
meetings continue to 
occur on the third 
Wednesday of each 
quarter from 10am-
12pm. Currently, 
virtually (May go in 
person, will keep you 
posted). 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


